
From: Christi Grab
Subject: Oaths are required by federal law. You have until the end of the day today to send me your oath or I will notify Pam Bondi.

Date: March 10, 2025 at 3:07 PM
To: Braverman, Sheila

, , ,
Cervinka, Lynne ,
, Davis, Grace , , , Duran, Toni

, Esparza, Anna ,
, Fontus, Stella , , Gonzalez-Parra, Rubie
, , ,

Jordan, Stephanie s , ,
Mebust, Erik , , Mohtashemi, Raayan
Nam, John j s Persons, Jack

, Pfefferkorn, Krista Reed, Cole
Rincon, Omar Rodriguez, Kimberly , Christian, Severiano

, Sparks, Jeff
,

Wahab, Aisha , Weisz, Jason ,
, SD11.Scheduler@sen.ca.gov, ,

Cc: Dehrer, Stephen , , ,
en . ouna a , Sanchez Gonzalez, Jeovana

senator.wiener@senate.ca.gov, senator.mcguire@senate.ca.gov,

Bcc:

Hello State Senate:

Today I left a message for Erika Contreras and Regina Alimar at Erika’s office, John Nam at 
Operations, Sheila Braverman and Lynn Cervinka at HR, and for Barbara Mohondro at Senator 
McGuire’s office. The message was that you have until the end of the day today to provide the 
oats or else I will notify Pam Bondi. 

Oaths are required by federal law. You all know that President Trump will not hesitate to 
prosecute you all for oath violations. Please, protect yourselves by proving you are lawfully 
employed. Take it upon yourself to break protocol and send your oath to me. Do not go down 
with the sinking ship! 

Even if I notify the Trump administration and it turns out this was a msitale and that you did 
have oaths on file with the SOS, you still have all conspired together to violate the LORA laws 
by not timely providing the oaths. Oaths are public record and failing to turn them over is a 
misdemeanor. However, conspiracy to commit a misdemeanor is a felony. So President Trump 
can still go after you all on felony charges. 

Again, I beseech each of you to protect yourselves. Send me a copy of your oath TODAY. 

Regards, 

Christine Grab
On Mar 7, 2025, at 5:46 AM, Christi Grab <c wrote:

Hello State Senate Legislators and Staffers, 

On Wednesday, I emailed the SOS to see if there was some kind gap in filing, mistake or 
some other reason why maybe the oaths weren’t showing up as filed. I have not heard back 
from the SOS as of yet. 

On Wednesday, I spoke with Regina Alimar in Erika Contreras’s office and explained the oath 

mailto:Grabchristi@liveflux.net
mailto:Sheilasheila.braverman@sen.ca.gov
mailto:GraceGrace.Davis@sen.ca.gov
mailto:ErikErik.Mebust@sen.ca.gov
mailto:Johnjohn.nam@sen.ca.gov
mailto:JackJack.Persons@sen.ca.gov

